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March 14, 2012

Via E-mail

Emily C. O’Brien, Esq.

Quinn Emanuel Urquhart & Sullivan, LLP
50 California Strect, 22nd Floor

San Francisco, CA 94111

Re: I/P Engine’s Infringement Contentions
Dear Emily:

In your March 13, 2012 letter regarding 1/P Engine’s infringement contentions, Google claims
that it 1s “left with no option but to seek intervention from the Court.” During yesterday’s meet
and confer, however, we discussed the parties” positions with regard to supplementing the
parties’ various contentions. To be clear, I/P Engine intends to supplement its infringement
contentions. From I/P Engine’s perspective, there is nothing to compel on this issue. If Google
disagrees, please advise, as we remain willing o further meet and conter.
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